From: "Julie M Smith" <smithjj@PSU4.PDX.EDU>

To: "Emily Roth" <rothe@metro.dst.or.us>
Date: 3/30/98 10:24pm
Subject: Re: Bird survey

Hi Emily,

It was nice to meet you too. We had our first day of classes today
and we started on the data. They have as their task, to have all the
data in an EXCEL spreadsheet by a week from Thursday, the day you
guest lecture. I told them to have their questions ready for you and
we will start to define for each of the 4 groups exactly what type of
final project you need.. I explained that you are the customer and
you have a problem. Your team has collected all this data and now
you need to determine what it means. When you come to talk to

the class, you can explain the differences between the various

types of birds and which species belongs to each. They were pretty
up for it this morning. So let's stay in touch.

Julie

From: "Emily Roth" <rothe@metro.dst.or.us>
To: smithjj@psu4.pdx.edu

Date: Tue, 31 Mar 1998 07:53:00 -800 (PDT)
Subject: - Bird survey -

Hi Julie,

Just a few corrections to yesterday's memo:
if should be spotted towhee, not rufus
I mistyped the junco, it should be Dark-Eyed

The name of the book is A River Lost.

Ok, those are the changes. I am still trying to get Troy's schedule from
him. :

Thanks,

Emily .



From: Neil Schulman

To: : rothe
Date: 8/19/97 12:09pm
Subject: . S&B Wildlife Inventory

One thing I just recalled about when Jim and I were trying to restart the S &
B wildlife surveys with a PSU Intern: Heather Clish, who was managing Ramsey
Lake at the time, wanted to set up a system that would work for both spots (as
far as using the same data sheets, protocols, etc). Either Maggie Skendarian
or Jim Dixon would be the contact at BES



